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Eliot I. Bernstein

From: Molyneaux, Martyn [molyneaux@wildmanharrold.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2004 3:27 PM
To: Eliot I Bernstein
Subject: Out of Office AutoReply: REQUEST FOR DOCUMENTATION

Martyn Molyneaux has left the firm.

For all Wildman Harrold London Office matters please contact: want@wildmanharrold.com.

Martyn may be contacted at:

Harrison Goddard Foote
40-43 Chancery Lane
London
WC2A 1JA
United Kingdom

Tel: +44 207 440 8900
Direct line +44 207 440 8922
Fax: +44 207 440 8901
email: mmolyneaux@hgfip.com

DISCLAIMER:
This communication, along with any documents, files or attachments, is intended only for 
the use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and confidential information. 
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached to this communication 
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the 
sender immediately and destroy the original communication and its attachments without 
reading, printing or saving in any manner. This communication does not form any 
contractual obligation on behalf of the sender or Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Dixon LLP. 


